
From: Vallejo, Alejandro (Law
Sent: 10/29/2013 10:36:26 AM
To: Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ghaffarian, Pouneh (pouneh.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - L-147 Follow-up Items

CONFIDENTIAL - PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583

(Employee Names)

Sunil,

Per your follow up request, please see attached. Please apply the same caveats noted below.

Thanks,

—Alex

From: Shori, Sunii [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:35 PM 
To: Vaiiejo, Alejandro (Law)
Cc: Ghaffarian, Pouneh
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - L-147 Follow-up Items

Thank you, Alex.

Sunil Shori

From: Vallejo, Alejandro (Law) [AXVU@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:31 PM 
To: Shori, Sunil 
Cc: Ghaffarian, Pouneh
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - L-147 Follow-up Items

CONFIDENTIAL - PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583

(Employee Names and Construction Drawings)

SB GT&S 0504951

mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pouneh.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:AXVU@pge.com


Sunil,

Attached please find several documents in response to your requests from 10/24/13. As you 
will see, to expedite delivery, we did not have time to process each document for 
confidentiality. Accordingly, please treat all attachments confidentially until we are able to 
complete that process.

Please let me know if you have questions. I will see you tomorrow at 9am for the interview of 
Redacted

Thanks,

Alex Vallejo

PG&Ej

SB GT&S 0504952


